ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS CONCERNING
THE
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL
FOR
HEALTHCARE SERVICES
ST. FRANCOIS COUNTY JAIL
FARMINGTON, MISSOURI

Question: Item 9 on page 7 requests “an estimate of the per diem inmate charge for services
provided by the Proposer.” Please clarify whether the County is requesting a program-wide Cost
per Inmate per Day, or asking Bidders to identify any variable cost adjustments for variations in
Average Daily Population.
Answer: Variations in ADP.
Question: Please indicate the ADP that you would like the bidders to use for this proposal.
Answer: 155.
Question: In reference to item 19 on page 9, please clarify if you will be seeking NCCHC or
ACA accreditation at the St. Francois County Jail?
Answer: Delete any reference to ACA.
Question: D.1.c. Evidence Collection (page 11). Are you requiring OWI Blood Draws from the
provider when provider staff is on-site?
Answer: Only when staff is on site.
Question: D.1.d. Hepatitis B Vaccines (page 11) Who will pay for the cost of the vaccines?
How many staff need to be vaccinated per year?
Answer: Delete.
Question: 2.e. Medical Records Management (page 15). It appears the sentence is incomplete
and that a list may have been deleted. If so, could you please provide the missing text?
Answer: Page 15: Change sub-paragraphs 2 f, 2 g, and2 h to 2 e (1), 2 e (2), and 2 e
(3) respectively.
Question: Regarding the note at the top of page 17, is it the County’s intent to assess a penalty
for twice the actual cost of service hours not provided by the provider?
Answer: Delete.
Question: In addition to the list of criteria on pages 8 and 9, is there a rating scale for the
evaluation of RFP responses?

Answer: No.
Question: Who will be evaluating the proposal responses that are received?
Answer: Sheriff, Chief Deputy, Jail Administrator, Nurse
Question: Please provide a breakdown of ADP by category:
Number of County inmates
Number of inmates from other Counties
Number of State DOC inmates
Number of Federal inmates
Number of ICE inmates
Answer: County Inmates ADP 2015: 152.
Other County Inmates: We don't regularly hold for other counties - our system will not
let us distinguish between.
State/DOC inmates: We do not hold State/DOC.
Federal Inmates ADP 2015: 24.
Number of ICE inmates: Rarely do we hold ICE inmates, we have only held a few over
the last five years.

